
From: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 9:06 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wolf, Jennifer (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Public Water Supply Genessee County

Mike is on AL and won't be back until Feb. 28.

If you need more detailed info in addition to Richard's you are welcome to stop by our office (Lansing District Office, 4th Floor North) and we may be able to provide you with what you need, if you can not wait for Mike.

Bethel Skinker, P.E.
District Engineer
Resource Management Division
Department of Environmental Quality
517-335-6127

-----Original Message-----

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 4:54 PM
To: Wolf, Jennifer (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Skinker, Bethel (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Public Water Supply Genessee County

Jennifer,

Hopefully Mike can provide you with any details as he is the most familiar with Genessee County water systems and their facilities. I don't know his schedule and he may be out for the week if tomorrow is his flex day.

I can tell you that Flint and Genessee County are customers of Detroit and as such, rely upon remotely located water treatment facilities (on the shore of Lake Huron north of Port Huron). Flint also has a standby treatment plant on the Flint River that can be pressed into service for potable water in an emergency. I believe it is located on the northern side of Flint, but again, Mike is more knowledgeable on this matter.

Both water systems do have pumping and storage facilities located throughout their service area and of course, underground transmission and distribution systems but I do not expect underground piping to be deemed vulnerable to a civil unrest scenario. If there are any storage tanks or pumping stations in this vicinity, Mike should know. He would also know if there are any other water systems near this location.

Richard

From: Wolf, Jennifer (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Public Water Supply Genessee County

Hello Richard & Mike,

I will be participating in a tabletop exercise next week involving the City of Flint. The scenario is a civil unrest extending to I69 and I75. Could you please provide any information regarding the public water supply in this area?

Thanks!

Sgt. Jennifer Wolf, PEM

Dept. of Natural Resources

Dept. of Environmental Quality

Ofc. 517.241.2041

Cell 517.719.0028

wolfj1@michigan.gov <<mailto:wolfj1@michigan.gov>>